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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: MTCL@income.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 4:47 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Hi Denise

Claim already been created earlier.

Following are the claim no.

With Regards

Azlin Rani
senior Administrator
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

WWW.INCOMme.com.sg

(7 Income

mice O ffems Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want cur peaple to exemp ify

Find out more at income.com.sg/carears

K El B 0

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 11:35 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: FW: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Request claim number

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,

in

witl
yO!

5/No Claimant Claimant | Income Date of Time of | Estimate Tentative
(Owner [ Vehicle Vehicle Accident | Accident repair cost
Taxi No. Mo.
Company)
1 MT/1079970- SMART TAXIS SMB YP7603) | 11/01/2020 16:00 52,828.00 51,700.00
o002 15215




GeneralClaim

eBaolach
Hello, NAC_PAYA_UBI_ED0G01 * Change Language ¢ Change Password * Log Out
My Desktop Policy Query ;
Matice of Loss I — L = racrane
Palicy Ne, | -] Date of Accident 1110172020 09:41
Wehicle Mo.{For Motor) WP7E03) 1 Certificate Number [ ]
Swarch
Certificat Palicyhold Palieyhakd)
e puleyto. Cgfcle Pl POl g Cowrnpe  ViCR ot Commes gy o
5034318443 SRR
02 EYSTLEE PTE. 2009110230 GCV Comprehensive YP7603)  YPFG03)  26/0%/2019 25/09/2020

Continue



Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 March, 2020 6:10 PM

To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses)
Subject: RE: Finalisation - SMB1521S (BUS/01/20/5017) - NTUC

Confirm the finalize amount $1,700. Repair day 2 days under lump sum repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Elk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses) [mailto:catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 19 March, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto); SUR; Admin A
Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)
Subject: RE: Finalisation - SMB15215 (BUS/01/20/5017) - NTUC

Hi Sun Pin,

Attached herewith our revised copy of the bus repair estimate for the case.
Our finalised amount is $1,700/- @ 2 working days under LUMP SUM repair.

Please confirm the COR by return email ASAP.

Thank you

Best Regards

Catherine Lee

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
(Accident Repair Centre)

DID: 6866 2669 Fax: 6368 5592
catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg

@SMRT

AUTOMDTIVE

From: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) [mailto:sunpin@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 10.43

To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses)
Subject: RE: Finalisation - SMB15215 (BUS/01/20/ 5017) - NTUC

Hi Catherine,
Confirm the finalize amount $1,702.40. Repair day 2 days under part by part repair.

Thank you.



WSFN 20008813 | EMHT Aulomotive Sorvces Pla Lid - Wioodlands
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/04/2020 12:41 #
SLIBMITTED BY: Lim 5ing Bes

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass report correcily the detsils of the accident to spead up the claims process,

2, This Form must ba completed by the Policyholder and/'or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as pessibie. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy liability.

4, Tha mssue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies |s nol an admission of policy Rability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for imvestigation,

€. This reporl will be forwarded by the inswars of the GLA Records Managemant Centre established by the Ganeral Insurence Assoclation of Singapore (GLA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, Tor @ fes, be made available upon application by interested partiss,

5" Bry tha lndgement of this repart i the insurers, you hereby consent to fa archiving of this report al the centra and to coples of the repart being made availabls
aloragas,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 130172020 14:41
Date Of Accident 11/01/2020 16:00
Exact Location Of Accldent ALONG WOODLANDS ROAD | BEFORE BS:45031-YEW TEE IND
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Wehicle Registration Number SMB15215
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Ragistared Owner SMRT BUSES LTD
Co Reg No 1XMHHHN2920D

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phona Mo CFFICE-80000000
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar ManN

Maodel MAN NL320F | A22)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Ara you clalming under your own insurance policy NO
for repalr to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category BUS

Insurance Company

Mame of Insuranca Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleat Palicy YES

Palicy Mumber D-18093203MFBR
Cover Nole Number

Drivar

Mame of Driver KENG KIAN TIONG
MNRIC Mo SXX¥X303z2

Date Of Birth 23/07/1968
Cecupation OUTDOOR

Date OF Driving Pass 22/08/2016

Driving Experience
Gender

Mobila Number
Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

3 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

Page 1al 5



Address . NO ADDRESS
Paostcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If Mo, Relaticnship of the Oriver with the Insured

Vehicle Regisiration Number of Driver's Own -
Wehicle E:

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invelved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles {including own vehicle) 2
invabeed in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospilal by NG
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hava baan approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) T
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yas,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

While my bus SMB15215 was travelling along Woodland Road (Bef BS:45031- Yew Tee ind Est), the left front porticn of the bus
was hit by right rear body of lorry | YP7603J ). Bus left view mimror cover dislodged and left front bumper scratched. Lomy
damage: right rear body scratched. Mo injuries reported. At 1812, bus was arranged off services RTD back to Kranji depat after
exchange particulars with third party. That's all.

Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos available for attachment? MOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: PENDING DOWMNLOAD
Was there any audio recorded? KO ’
Vehicle Registration Number YPTE03J

Vehicle Make/Maodel/Colour

Details Of Propertias

Wehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Wame of Driver XIN JIANCAI

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Pastcode

Insurance Company Name NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Mature Of Damage

Pape 2af 5



Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SMB (571 <
IMPORTANT NOTICE 5 -?
IMPORTANT NOTICE Eusfoifs0 [5017

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Pali £ the Al r.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any witful misrepresentation or with holding of manerial
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy Babifity.

4. Tha issue and acceptance of this Form by irsurance eompanies is not an admission of policy lizhility on the part of the surance
companies,

5. Anyfalse reporting may be referred to the Polics for invastigation.

6, The report will be farwarded by the insuress of the GLA Records Managemen: Centra established by the General Insuranes
Association of Singapare [GlA) for archiving and that coples of this report wiil for a fee be made available upen application by
Interested parties.

SKETCH PLAN

7. By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hareby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avaiable aforesald,

&, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA}
| undarstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{5) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare [“GIA"] may/are parmitted to collect, use,
disciose andfor process my personal data/personal Infermation set out In this [farm] and any sther persanal infermatian
provided by me or passessed by rry insurer |oallectively the "Personal Information®] and disclosa and transfer such
Persanal Infarmation to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehiclels] invalved in this secident (3l Insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyersMaw firmas, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the pofice), for the purpasa(s)
of

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my elaims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
irvestigations relating 10 the claims;

[ii}) Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
[ifi} carrying cut andfor dealing with my instructions ar respending 1o any enguiries by me:

(v} administering my claims {including the malling of corrmpendence, statements, invalces, reparts or notices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of eertain persanal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a3 an the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

iv) eamplying with applicabie law In administering, processing. handling and/or dealing with my clalms jcollectively the
"Purposes”)

B} all inswrers] who have insured vehicles) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collact, use, dischse andfor process my Personal Information for ene ar more of the above Purposes; and

{e}  my Persanal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurars and//er GIA to thair third party service providers ar
agentsiincluding thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or mare of the above Purpodes,

(d]  my Persenal Information will alse be collected and used to comalle claims histary for the purpose of fraud detectian,
irvestigation and management in present and all future claims,

fr) the infarmation so callacted under (d) abeve may be shared / disclosed:

(i ta all insurers and/ar any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlfing or managing frawd,
regulators, kaw anforcarnent and government agencies as reasenably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements undar any regulatians, laws or eourt orders,

Policyholder's 5igrlu.!ur: Drl'n.!;'-'! s.ill.1=1‘|lrl' Reperting Centre P‘grwnﬂ.i% Sagranre
Date & Time: {1 driwer is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Mo,

Page 2ol 5



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
@ CMmpITLLs
@) Y Fho33
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o
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMCES OF THE ACCIDENT
REFER TO REPORT
DECLARATION
IfWe declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect, e
[

L Y 24 |3 /;/zﬁ

Policyhalder's Signature Drlver's Signature
Date & Time: [If driver i5 not the pofieyhalder]
Diate B Time:

Aeparting Centre Personnels Signature
Name:
NEI/FIN Mo
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type;

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Jan 2020

Company
292D

S5MB15215

MNa

15 Jan 2020

MAN

ML 320F (A22) 11L AUTO ABS TURBOD
Multicolor

2014

50338450443851
WMAAZ2Z74ETO02315
$255,101.00

290ct 2014

29 0ct 2014

0

$0.00

Mo

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00



SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

Section A - Accident Details

Registration Numbar SMB1E21S
Cata Refamenis Humbar EUSTRES0IT
anulruh'un Date ZOA02014
[Compary Type EMAT Buses Lid
[Make MAN

|Medal [2]

MHame of Drees “ang Kian Tiong
Typa of Accidant Tica Swipe

Accidant Date and Time

119/2020 4.00 PM

Accidant Reporied Date and Tims

1112020 5:45 PM

|5 Swrvayar Regquired? Yas
Survay by

Wahiclo |5 Towed Back? Mo
[Tawed Back Date and Time

Fapiacamanl Vahickh ssuad? Ho

Job Cand Numbss 20105376

Spocal Instructian o ARC.f any

SMB15245-LEFT FRONT FORTION
YPTEQAS | TP ) INSURED WITH MNTUC

Frapared Dabe and Time

1aM1/2020 929 AM

Cnaass Numbar

WMAAZZITAETOOZIS

Nilzage

‘wark Shap

Hepair Complation Crate and Time

Section B - Summary of Repair Estimates

Summary of Repalr Estimates
GQuotation from &RTC Adjustod by Surveyor, If applicabie
Tenal Labour Cest sz 12000 51,590 00
Total Spray Cost S8, 00 5538 00
Talal Spare Par Cas 5000 50.00
Tatal Cithar Cost 50.00 E428 &)
TOTAL COST 32, 8z8.00 51, 70240
Lump Sum Tetal 50.00 §1,700,00
Mumbsr of Repar Days CEE 20
Prepared | Adjusied By Him Bock Sim Sun Pin (LEHK)

ARG { Surveyer Sign OH Duie

102020 10045 AM 1B/01I0D] 948 AM

Sigrature

-,
=
Famarks After pard pheta, LS repar
Section C - Quotation and Accident Involee Detalis
Suatation Numbar s Numibar
tl}imt.lﬂ.url Date Inwalos Dale
|Inweice Amotnt Prepared Date

SMRT Automative Services Pie Lid

B0 Woadlands kndusiy .?4;'-\. Ed, Singapure 75TT0S

Fa Number - B3EE55L2

EbmiBlor Tebphon fomii BEEaES 3

ACoen Repering hbe:  G6E

Date Genorated TR 2030

User D Catharinaleo

Fage 1of 2



SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

Saction D - Details of Repair Estimates

[SMRT Autametive Sarviess Pl Ltd

FB0 Woodlands Inguss Hark Ed Singapore TEITOS

FaX Number - BMSESEL2

[Estimator Talgphane fombor G8GHIE23

Acooent Beparhing M. ; BREEDAT
Conte Gormeralid 1M 020
User 1D i Cathorinoloo

I
|
iP-rI 1 - Labour Works
)

[Job Seaps |Quutllbnn from AR Pd“'mw Sureayoar, If applicable

| 1
‘TC REPAIR FRONT LH PORTICN |52.1EL‘W ]I-1.590.0|]-

Tatsl Labaur [s2.120m [$1.590.00

[Part 2 - Spray Painting & Fanel Beating Related Works
1

T Scops Chuptation from ARG |id,|t.|llll:l by Sureeyor, if applicable
[TOPUTTY & RESPRAY ET00 00 [ss380 =
B ybly Rl iy KT Ui R o "
Trart 3 - Othor Gosts - Accident and Accident Repair Relaled Exponss i—___I0 1y
Job Seope Quotation fram ARC Adfusted by Surveyor, if applicable
|Lumg Sum Adjustmant oy Surioyor 5000 (5425 80 T
:m.l Other Cosla 50,00 [$425.66) 1
[Part 4 - Spare Parts [ Material Usage = o
Part Humber | Particn [tk Humber [Fart Name Cuantity List Prica (5] |Déscount (%} |Final Price {5} |Estimator Approved |Surviper Approved
Tatal :
;[lﬂ-—l;-ﬁﬂl'lef l.lnui.r.ul.u-ngn Altar ﬁm-yur Signed off . =
Part Humber  |Porticn Stock Number [Pan Mams Cluamngity List Price §  |Ddscount |%) Final Price |$) |ARC Check Sureeyer Chock
\Tatal

1590

:‘q 17

-

2,11¥

/
- ot
_o—-'"'-.‘-.-_
I ) JoM

Lls - 1f |, To0

QJ:,.,
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ALt frt

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

[8MRT Autemetive Services Pio Lid

|.ED- Woodands Indusinal Park B2, Singapore T5TT0S

FAX Humber - 36865332

Eslimator Telepnone Number : BSBE2G23

Acrident Reporing Number - GBEG26T2

Date Genarated : 1400172020
User IDv :  KimBock

Section A - Accident Details

Fegistration Mumbar SMB16215

Case Retarance Mumbar BUSTH 205 T
Regtsvation Date 10292014
Campany Type SMAT Bises Lid
Pl AN

Pl 22

Plaims af Deivar Keng Koan Taong
Type ol Acodent Srle Swips
Accidert Data ard Tima U11/2020 400 PM
Acriderd Raporiad Dabe and Time 111172020 545 P
B Suroeyoe Raqured ¥ =]

Suriey by

ahicke @ Towed Back? tia

Trwwnd Back Datw and Tima

Replacemant Viehiclk msued? 551

Job Card Nisnber

Spacial Instructian 1o ARG, ary

SMBE15215-LEFT FRONT PORTION
YETE0 | TP | INSURED WITH NTUC

Prepared Dabe and Time

114020 520 AM

Chassis Numbsr

WAAAIZETAETOIING

Miladge

Wiork Shog

Fapair Complation Date ang Time:

Section B - Summary of Repair Estimates

Summary of Repair Estimates.
‘Quatatian from ARG Adjusted by Swrveyor, if applicable

Tobal Labour Gost E2120.00 000

Total Spray Cost L0800 000

Tokal Spare Par Cosl 2242240 S0.00

Total Cner Ciost S0.00 0,00

TOTAL COST [$5.250.40 $0.00

Lump Sum Total |$2.00 $0.00

Hurniber of Rapair Daye 4.0

Prepared ¢ Adpsind By

Flm Back Sam

ARG [ Surveyor Sign Off Data

Signature

=] B

Remarks

Section C - Quotation and Accident Invoice Datails

‘Suctation Number

Ilwnlr:t Humber

Ouiatatian Date

|imveice Date

Inwoloe Amaunt

!Pnpu'nd Diate

Page 10f 2




National Assessment Centre Services

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. Mo: 52083356E GST Reg. Mo. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD  Ref. NS/INC20000901/Qtd3s2
IO
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  30-03-2020
189556
Code: [INC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YP 7603.J Veh. Inspected SMB 15218
Policy No. 5094318443-02 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1079970-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 14/01/2020
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model  MAN NL 320F (A22) c.c 10518
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. WMAAZ2ZZ4ETO02315 Colour MULTI-COLOUR
Odometer 481992 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLCY RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |275/70R22.5 FIREMZA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |275/7T0R22.5 FIREMZA 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[275/70 R225(D) FIRENZA 5/5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 275/T0 R22.5 (D) FIRENZA 5/5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/01/2020 Inspection Date 14/01/2020
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
80 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTII'LMTED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

2 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Fark, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6841 D055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. Mo: 52083356E GST Reg, No. 20-0405911-H

Page No.-1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMB 15218
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
oy P Workshop (5)| ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1{MIRROR, VIEW: FRONT,LH, FOR MAN MOT NECESSARY 1,903.30
1|RUBBER PROFILE NOT MECESSARY 150.00 &
1|COVER, HEADLAMP: FRT,LH.FOR MAN A22 BUS NOT NECESSARY 974,70 -
3,028.00 =
LABOUR
TO REPAIR FRONT LH PORTION. 2,120.00 1,580.00
TO PUTTY & RESPRAY, T708.00 538.00
2,.828.00 2,128.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,856.00 2128.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,700.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. NS/INC20000801/Qtd3s2

Ol SUN PIN

Asst. Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng({Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client namad on the front page of this Report.




